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Republic of the Philippines 3
Province of Cavite E‘:
CITY OF BACOOR AWARDEE

Offece of the City IMagot

September 5, 2025

HON. ROWENA BAUTISTA-MENDIOLA
City Vice Mayor of Bacoor

Bacoor Government Center

City of Bacoor, Cavite

QFFICE OF THE
SARGGUNIARG PANLUNGSCD
BACCDR CITY, CAVITE

Attention: ATTY. KHALID A. ATEGA JR. 4%‘&:‘.’:*}“?
Sangguniang Panlungsod Secretary L

Subject: TRANSMITTAL OF SIGNED CITY RESOLUTION

Dear Hon. Bautista-Mendiola:

As per attached Endorsement Letter No. 643, Series of 2025, dated September
5, 2025, signed by Atty. Kim Nyca R. Lofranco, Bacoor City Legal Officer, no objection
was interposed to the provisions of this City Resolution.

Therefore, the undersigned is hereby respectfully transmitting the
approved/signed copies of the following legislative measure:

1. CITY RESOLUTION NO. 2025 - 778 SERIES OF 2025 "A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, ON BEEHALF
OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR TO SIGN ADEED OF DONATION
WITH NEW PACIFIC RESOURCES MANAGEMENT INC. REGARDING THE
DONATION OF OPEN SPACES, ROAD LOTS, AND OTHE EXCLUDED
AREAS OF SOLUNA LOCATED AT BACOOR BLVD., MAMBOG IV, BACOOR
CITY, CAVITE".
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OFFICE OF THE CITY LEGAL SERVICE wy

ENDORSEMENT LETTER No. 643, Series of 2025

TO : Hon. STRIKE B. REVILLA
City Mayor
Office of the City Mayor
SUBJECT : FOR SIGNATURE AND APPROVAL

City Resolution No. 2025-778 Series of 2025

DATE - 05 SEPTEMBER 2025

The Office of the City Mayor transmitted to this Office copies of City Resolution No.
2025-650 Series of 2025 entitled “A Resolution Authorizing the City Mayor, Hon. Strike
B. Revilla, on Behalf of the City Government of Bacoor to Sign a Deed of Donation with
New Pacific Resources Management Inc. Regarding the Donation of Open Spaces, Road
Lots, and other Excluded Areas of Soluna Located al Bacoor Bouwlevard, Mambog IV,
Bacoor City, Cavite,” for review.

Following a thorough examination, this Office expresses NO OBJECTION to any
of the provisions of the aforementioned City Resolution.

All things having been found to be in order, we hereby endorse to your good office
City Resolution No. 2025-778 Series of 2025. For your signature and approval.

Thank you for your usual support and Godspeed!

RESPECTFULLY,

Atty. KIM NY . LOFRANCO
City Legal Officgr
Office of the City Legal Services
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Corl. no. 24181800




